
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/10/2014 11:48:39 AM 
To: ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Kern Asbestos Testing Results 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

ronald.lokflscpuc.ca.ciov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . corn {itmai lppaprdO 6 . cornp . pge . corn 
110.210.17.40]) " 

by 2 . pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1 /Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id s5A 707 

(ve J .1... 1 3vl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 i fy=NO) 
for <rona.ld.lak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 10 Jim 2014 11:48:27 0 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/sir com.; s=alpha; 
t=l 4 0 2 4 2 610 9 ; bh=qt:Gl 6 z 5wqhIH4KaIaalH( cNYY/J70bsE=; 
h=From:To:CC:Subj ect:Date:Message ID: I ;:Content Type; 
b=e Q+Y 'D ̂  =11 > 2. AE r X 0 S 3 m. 6 K A a R C Q N 7 j cyAmupI • m A0prb+et7 j j IRgU2X3Q 
W j /4c i f b F 8 2 0 P1D j o s am. I KM 1 a k. s 6 9 R 7 B.: i , eEI..BeibnFjQ5UM03T2HXk9Pv 
RVM.A9 • i 90xN"t"hbYX4ekq0f 8hVL2 Sydayy' I1 

Received: from. i Llterd {itmailppaprdO 6. com.]; , ^ com [127.0.0.1]) 
by itmai lppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . com. (8.14.5/8.14.5) with. SMTP id 

s 5 AIhPRG 0197 51 
for <i 1 .lok@cpuc.cei.gov>; Tue, 10 Ju: "I 1 11:48:2 6 07 0 0 

Received: from. 1 i 2 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsrntpappOl." i i i y. pge. com 
[10.210.4.226]) " " 

I i id06.comp.pge.com witl P 1 1i ! >vva 1 
•mi 1 l/SSLv.3 cph.er=RC4 MDJ i =12 i =NOT) 
ii kScpuc.ca.govt; Tue, b1 . n 21 • I 1 >:13 07 0 0 

Received: 50 3 . Utility . pge . com. (exchhubf f 03 . utility . pge . com. 

SB GT&S 0444294 

mailto:ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rona.ld.lak@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lok@cpuc.cei.gov


[10. 210.3.165]) 
by I. cornp . pge . com (Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1 / Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 .1) with 

ESMTP id s5A'i 027005 
(ve ' =TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SUA bits=128 v 
for i ald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11 ! 1• "0 

Received: from. EXCHMBSF313 . Uti] ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : 1459 : 79:I:.D: eo /1: ouad] ) by 
EXCHHUBFF03.Uti Iity.pge.com. { [ fe80: :3cb6:b405:349a:f355119]) with mapi id 
14.03.0181.006; Tue,"" 1.0 Jun 201.4 11:48:03 07 0 0 
From: "Jacobsor ,R (RegRel) " <VR.T"! 0oge.com> 
To: "Lok, Ronal o raid.lokScpu • gov)" <ronald.lok@cpuc.Ga.gov> 
CC: ""valerie.lt 1 , .ca.gov1" <v I i i ;.beckScpuc.ca.govt, 

"Tse, F' 
.ca.govt 

'i i i •1 0 i : suits 
'ii ' :: .? i i . i , v ! JcMA+Q== 

j. ..A , 10 Jun 2014 1,..-. b,.. c"t TJ'JUU 
D: 

" " IBCF448B45E498 42DBC612OE2A3B5B0EXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge.c om> 
sage : en US 
.ach: yes 

3 "r" '• f rm "I ->tor : 
• 5 B 4 5E 4 98 4 2DBC612OE2A3B5B0EXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge.c om> 
: [10.210.3.203] 

C o n t e n : e x t /' p 1 a i n 
X CF i1 Forwarded 
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